LR George

External

1 Abbatior Road

Gearge Industria

ANDERSONVILLE, WESTERN CAPE 6529
South Africa

Jeremy Weber

Transfer Receipt

Page 1

LR Johannesburg

External

Twenty One Warehouse Park
Purlin Road North Warehouse 1
ANDERWORD, GAUTENG 1911
South Africa

Shipment No. TR029596 Shaun Ponton
Posting Date 26 January 2024

Receipt Date 26/01/2024

In-Transit Code ~IN TRANS

Item No. Description Quantity Unit of Measure
INCELRE El Tequileno Reposado 4 1 06 x 750ml

b

/ ol 2+



21 Purlin Street North,21 Industrial Estate 21 Purlin Street North,21 Industrial Estate
"Clayville Clayville
Gauteng - Gauteng
L Liguor Rumers

012-010-3142
Shaun@lrsa.co.za Liquor Runners Johannesburg Http:/ /www.lrsa.co.za

GRYV for Craft Liquor Merchants - LRSA NR: 11432 (GRV)

Receiver: Sam Molebatsi
Checker: Mavis Delport Receive Date: 2024-01-25
Warehouse LR GEORGE WarehouseRecv: (R JHB
Sender Ref 1: TOO013651 Sender Ref 2: TO013651
SKU Code Stock Description Bin Batch Number QTY(Cases) QTY(Units)
Full Cases
INCELRE El Tequileno Reposado 1 0
1.00 0.00
Total QTY Received 1.00 0.00
Checked By: m C«\J;& 1o oo = Receiver: KL 63 ZS GP

Checker: MANDLA

Driver Signature: DQJV@ Sr@h@d
26/01/2024  09:02:42 AM 11

Transport Company: Q\a}ﬁ% Scle




Mavis Delport

—
From: Tamryn Metelerkamp <tamryn.metelerkamp@groupmeridian.co.za>
Sent: Friday, 26 January 2024 08:11
To: Mavis Delport
Subject: Re: CLM STOCK RECEIVED LR JHB 25/01/2024 - TO013604

Hi Mavis
Please could you amend the GRV to reference TO013651.

Kind Regards

il === Tamryn Metelerkamp
Demand and Inventory Planner
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

From: Mavis Delport <mavis@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 25 January 2024 12:56

To: Tamryn Metelerkamp <tamryn.metelerkamp@groupmeridian.co.za>
Subject: CLM STOCK RECEIVED LR JHB 25/01/2024 - TO013604

! Caution: This message comes from an external organisation.

Kind Regards
Mavis Delport
012010 3142

e n/a
mavis@lrsa.co.za

Twenty One Warehouse Park, Purlin Road North, WH1, Sterkfontein

L Liguor Kumiers

From: scan@librawms.online <scan@librawms.online>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 5:58 PM



21 Purlir Street North,21 Industrial Estate 21 Purlin Street Morth,21 Industrial Estate
clayville Clayville
Gauteng - Gauteng
L Liquor Kumers

012-010-3142

Shaun@lrsa.co.za Liquor Runners Johannesburg Http:/ /www.lrsa.co.za

GRV for Craft Liquor Merchants - LRSA NR: 11432 (GRV)

Receiver: Sam Molebatsi
Checker: Mavis Delport Receive Date: 2024-01-25
Warehouse LR GEORGE WarehouseRecv: (R JHB
Sender Ref 1: T0013604 Sender Ref 2: TO013604
SKU Code Stock Description Bin Batch Number QTY(Cases) QTY(Units)
Full Cases
INCELRE El Tequileno Reposado 1 0
1.00 0.00
Total QTY Received 1.00 0.00
'{W ‘ ] ~—
Checked By: | TS T | Receiver: KL 63 Z5 GP
' { Checker:
Transport Company: Q} ¢ H]L 57/\3{'( V‘ﬁ bk
Izt 7

s
Driver Signature:%

25/01/2024  12:50:41 PM 11
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Liuor Rumers Site Orientation for Truck Drivers HSE-IND-02
TRAFFIC FLOW
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